
Raquel Tully 

From: Paula lsler 

Sent: Friday, November 09,2007 12:11 PM 

To : Raquel Tully 

Subject: RE: Payments 

1, 
D f  $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the Clerk’s Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070521-TI. 

Norstar Telecommunications, LLC (TK101) - Deposit $200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance 

2 .  Total International Access Telecom Corporation (TK040) - Deposit $67.50 as you normally would and apply toward the 2006 
$50.00 RAF, $12.50 penalty, and $5.00 interest. Deposit $700.00 as you normally would and apply toward the 2007 RAF. Deposit 
$200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the 
Zlerk’s Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070501-TI. 

rhanks. 

'rem: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 11:05 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
iu bjed: 

received a check from Norstar, for $500.00 . Please let me know the breakdown. I also received a check from TK040, for 
;1267.50 
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‘ 1 6  .?kbID PENALTY m T  IRE RJ5UUrmRY AS- FEE RETWJ-4 MUSr && F’lUU ON [IR 0lhWD~7 

Interexchange Company Regulatory Assessment Fee Return 

Actual Return 
-Estimated Retum 
-Amended Relum 

PERIOD COVERED: 
01/01/2006 TO 12/31/2006 

Florida Public Setvice Co”ission 

Total Inkrnatiod Access Telecom Corporation 
4430 Orchid Blvd,, Suite 202 
Cape Coral, FL 33904-7494 

I I 
Bleaee Complete Below IlOdllrlrl MaUing Mdm Xis  Changed 

0643-001 
003001 

LiNE FLORKJA GROSS 
NO. ACCOUNT UASSIPICATION O P E M X ”  REVENUE IWRASTATE REVENUE - 

i. Long Distancc Scrvicm 

3. Privata Line Services 
4. teased Facilities &Circuits Scrvices 
5. Misoellmoous Services 

2. ACCCSS SClTkCS 

9. 
IO, 
11. 
12. 

Regulatory Assessment Fee Due (Multiply Line 8 by 0,0020) 
Penalty Br Late Payment (see “3. Failure to Fila by Due Date” on t w k )  
Interest for Late Payment [see “3. Failure to Fife by Due Data” on back) 
Extonaion hym0nt F a  ( w e  “4. &%weion” on bnck) 
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7 !A ocla ---- 
Raquel Tully 

From: Paula Mer C\?* wqs 

Subject: RE: Payments 78 7 NOV I 3  2007 \ k% 03 
Raquel Tully I,PO$]T' ;&& ; 3b y J 0 - e  Sent: 

To : 

Friday, November 09,2007 1 2 : l l  PM 

v 
1.  
i f  $300 in the General Revenue Fund Provide the Clerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070521-TI. 

Norstar Telecommunications, LLC (TK101) - Deposit $200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance 

b Total International Access Telecom Corporation (TK040) - Deposit $67.50 as you normally would and apply toward the 2006 
b50.00 RAF, $12.50 penalty, and $5.00 interest. Deposit $700.00 as you normally would and apply toward the 2007 RAF. Deposit 
$200 in the Public Service Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund. Provide the 
Yerk's Office with proof of payment for documenting in Docket No. 070501-TI. 

rhanks. 

Erom: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2007 11:05 AM 
To: Paula Isler 
Subject: 

received a check from Norstar, for $500.00 . Please let me know the breakdown. I also received a check from TK040, for 
61267.50 


